FEDERAL ELECTIQON COMMISSION RQ-3

WALHING TR, 0., 10463

January 11, 2001

Anne Rosenfeld, Treasurer

Pete King for Congress Committee
PO Box 1428

Seaford, NY 11783

Identification Nurber: 00272211
Reference: Oetober Quarterly Report (8/24/00-5/730/00)
Dear Mz, Kosenfeld:

This letter ig to inform you that as of Jamary 10, 2001, the Comimission has not
rceeived your response to our request for additional information, dated December 19,
2001, This notics requests information essential to fuli public disclosure of your federal
election campaign finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act {the Act), please respond to this request (copy enclosed).

An adequate response must be received at the Commission by January 11, 2001,
Adequate responses Teceived on or before this date will be taken imto consideration in
detenmining whether audit action will be initiated Requests for extensions of time in
which io respond will not be considered. Failure to provide an adequate response by

. this date may result in an audit of the committee, Failure to comply with the provisions of

the Act may also result in an enforcement action against the commitice.  Any response
submitted by your committee will be placed on the public record and will be considered
by the Commission prior to taking enforcement actiof.

1¥ you should have sy questions regarding this matter, please contuct Michael H.
Young on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompi press 1, them press 2 (o
reach the Reports Analysis Division} or cur local number (202) 694-1 130,

Sincerely,

G BT —

John D). Gibson
Acgsistant Staff Dircctor

Reports Analysis Division

Enclosurne




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WALHIRCTOR, . 10443

Amme Rosenfeld, Treasurer

Pete King for Congress Committee
P.0, Box 1428

Seaford, NY 11783

ldentification Number:  CDO272211 DEG |5 200
Reference: October Quarterly Report (&/24{00-5/30/00)
Diear Ms. Rosenfeld:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the repoti(s)
ceferenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the report(s). An itemnization follows:

Please provide the omitted figure(s) for Colummn B, Line 1%(a) of the
Detziled Summary Fage.

A written response or an amendment to your original repori(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (13) days
of the date of this letter. If vou need assistance, please fee]l free to contact me on our
roll-free mumber, [00) 424-9530 {at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports
Analysis Division). My local number is (207} 694-1130.

Sincerely,

Michae! H. Young

Senior Reports Analyst
466 Reporte Analysis Division







